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RFP 2021-107 

WATERFRONT PARK RESTORATION OF BENCH SWINGS 
ADDENDUM 2 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

 
This Addendum No. 2 to RFP 2021 - 107 Waterfront Park Restoration of Bench Swings is 
issued by the City of Beaufort Finance Department. Except as modified by this 
Addendum No. 2, all areas of the RFP not specifically mentioned in or affected by this 
Addendum shall remain unchanged. 
 
1. Q.  Do you have a specified scope of work? Just replace chains and  
  hanging hardware and refinish wooden swings? Leave post and cross  
  beam as it is? 

A. See page 5 of the RFP solicitation document. “Provide all labor, materials 
and services required to complete restoration of all twenty-seven (27) 
wood bench swings including but not limited to all damaged, 
deteriorated and/or missing wooden elements and hardware.  Purchase 
new and replace all chains and brackets.  The swings will remain on the 
current infrastructure which includes a steel beam and stone columns.   

 
2. Q. What is the completion date? 

A. Delivery and installation must be completed by March 1, 2021 
 
3. Q. Would the city consider replacing all of the swings with a composite 
  material? Given the number of swings I think I could make it  
  comparable to restoration of the current swings as labor would be 
  considerably less.  
 A. Not at this time. 
 
4. Q. I have a wood sample I would like to submit with my Bid. May I  

 submit along with the required email submission a hand delivered bid  
  that includes my wood sample before the December 2, 2020 deadline? 
 A. Yes, that would be fine. 


